
JoAnn White

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

JoAnn White
Thursday, November 10, 2022 1'1 :52 AM

JoAnn White
Charge Conference - Windsor Village - Tuesday, November 15th @ 7:00pm

Dr. Vincent Harris is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Charge Conference - Windsor Village

Time: Nov 15,2022 07:00 PM CentralTime (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://txcumc.zoom.us/i/84479055480

Meeting lD: 844 7905 5480

One tap mobile
+!3462487 7 99,,8447 9055480# US ( Housto n)

+ L25321587 82,,8447 9055480# US (Ta co m a )

Dial by your location
+1.346 2487799 US (Houston)

+1 253 275 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 669 4449171U5
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+'J.719 359 4580 US

+13017758592 US (Washington DC)

+1 309 205 3325 US

+t 3!2 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 360 209 5623 US

+1 386 347 5053 US

+1 507 473 4847 US

+1 564 217 2000 US

+t 646 876 9923 US (New York)

+1.646 931 3860 US

+1 689 278 1000 US

Meeting lD: 844 7905 5480

Find your local number: https://txcumc.zoom.us/u/kcQlBqafMl

Crace & Peace.

Evn Lux
Adnrinistrativc Assistzutt to Dr. Vincenl Ilarris
SoLrth District. Texas Attnttal Conf-erence

1062 Fairmont Pkwy
Pasadena, Texas 17504


